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M Gma” Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>
Fwd: Orden

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Fri, Jun 18, 2021 at 7:49 AM

To: Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Catrin Hollings <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 18 Jun 2021 at 07:34

Subject: Fwd: Orden

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gerente <Info@canarytools.com>

Date: Thu, 17 Jun 2021 at 20:27

Subject: Orden

To: sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Viamed Ltd. <marketing@viamed.co.uk>

Hello

New orden

15 0110122 Automotive Oxygen Sensor R-22A Output Connector: 3 pin Molex Output voltage: 7 - 13 mV

De: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> En nombre de Sarah Walton
Enviado el: viernes, 31 de julio de 2020 9:41

Para: Gerente <Info@canarytools.com>

Asunto: Re: Orden

Good morning,

Thank you for your order.
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Please find attached a proforma invoice.

We are currently out of stock of these sensors and the lead time will be approximately 6 weeks. Due to demands and the
current situation, we recommend that proformas are paid for as soon as possible to secure the stock we have coming in.

If you require any further information, please let me know.

Kind regards

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin Staff to work
from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails

will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we
can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gerente <Info@canarytools.com>

Date: Thu, Jul 30, 2020 at 7:04 PM

Subject: Orden

To: Viamed Ltd. <marketing@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

New orden

15 0110122 Automotive Oxygen Sensor R-22A Output Connector: 3 pin Molex Output voltage: 7 - 13 mV

De: Viamed Ltd. <marketing@viamed.co.uk>

Enviado el: miércoles, 22 de julio de 2020 16:02

Para: Gerente <Info@canarytools.com>

Asunto: Viamed Pricing Update: Automotive Oxygen Sensors

M VIAMED

Automotive Pricing
Updates Mailing Group

Viamed Distributor Pricing Update:
Automotive Oxygen Sensors

As part of our ISO standards review, please find below notification of the price
list update to our Automotive Oxygen Sensors, which will take place with
immediate effect.
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Can you please update your systems to take effect immediately.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact a
member of our team by replying to this email.

Automotive Sensors EUR Distributor Price List

Automotive Sensors USD Distributor Price List

O O

Copyright © 2020 Viamed Ltd, All rights reserved.
You are receiving this email because you or one of your colleagues has purchased one of the products
from attached price list. This group informs you of pricing updates for the included products. Please
contact marketing directly should you have any further queries: marketing@viamed.co.uk

Our mailing address is:
Viamed Ltd
15 Station Road
Cross Hills
Keighley, West Yorkshire BD20 7DT

United Kingdom

Add us to your address book
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Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

mailchimp
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